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Addendum #1 

 
  

 Crossing Guard Uniforms–Three Yr Contract (FY26-28) 

Issue Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 

Bids Due: Thursday, March 6, 2025 at 1:00PM 

1. Is there a current contract for this and if so, please provide details such as prices, current vendor and 
terms. 

Current Vendor has been discontinued business operations  

2. Kindly provide us Total Expenditures incurred for the current contract for past 3 years.? 

Estimated at $36,000.00 for the three year term 
 

3. We are doing business in Miami Dade. Can we participate to this bid? 
 
Yes – However, you must have registered in the State of RI to conduct business  

 
4. Can pricing be adjusted on an annual basis from the first anniversary? 

 
Contract term is typically July 1, 20xx - June 30, 20xx  The duration of the expected contract is three 
years with two, one year renewal options - Refer to the RFP price submissions by year.  No deviations 
will be allowed from your proposal.  
 

5. Are you in need of on-site uniform measuring and fitting services/sewing/hemming/alternation ? 
 
Yes 
 

6. Could you please provide the Embroidery Artworks/ Embroidery Artwork Dimensions or Stitch Count / 
Silk Screen Artwork ( Clear Color Images) / Patches sizing , details and artworks ? 
 
Sample Patch will be provided to successful vendor 
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7. How many employees are served under this contract? 
 
90 Employees 
 

8. What would be the ordering procedure? on an when needed basis? Bulk quantities or small orders? 
 
As needed, small quantities  

 
9. Could you please mention minimum order quantity for each item? 

 
TBD 

 
10. Kindly mention request sizes ,colors and annual usage for each item. 

 
Expected to order 18-24 of each item per school year, sizes TBD  

 
11. Please mention Logo/Screen print and patches placements. 

 
TBD 
 

12. Do you place a limit ( quantity or in dollars) for individual orders for your employees? 
 
Separate Purchase Orders will be issued to authorize each purchase. 
 

13. Do we need to provide unit prices on each line item to be bid responsive? 
 
Yes – each line item on proposal sheet must have a price submission.. 
 

14. Please mention shipping addresses. 
 
797 Westminster Street, Providence, RI  02903 
 

15. Do we need to provide patches? 
 
Yes 

 
 


